

by the investigation provided by this chapter. These statistics shall be at all times open to public inspection.

Approved May 17, 1967.

CHAPTER 544—H. F. No. 2222

An act relating to budget procedures in counties with population over 150,000; amending Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 383.07.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 383.07, is amended to read:

383.07 Counties; population over 150,000; suspense fund. All moneys remaining unappropriated or unexpended at the end of the fiscal year shall be transferred to a special fund, designated the "suspense fund," ~~the amount of.~~ *The board shall specify the amount, if any, of the "suspense fund" which shall be apportioned on the first day of the succeeding fiscal year to the different funds in the same manner as the other revenues of the county. The total amount so transferred, and the amount previously estimated to be in such suspense fund, shall be included in the official minutes of the next regular meeting of the board. The amount that may be expended for any specific purpose during any one fiscal year shall not, in any case, exceed the amount apportioned for such purpose, and shall be paid only from its appropriate fund.*

Approved May 17, 1967.

CHAPTER 545—H. F. No. 2305

[Not Coded]

An act imposing a trust in favor of taxing districts on certain state-owned lands, minerals and mineral rights in Lake county, Minnesota.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Lake county; mineral lands; taxing districts.**

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subdivision 1. Whereas the state of Minnesota acquired title in fee simple to certain lands hereinafter described by judgment of the district court dated 25 September 1959 in a partition action involving the title to certain lands and minerals and mineral rights in which the state owned a fractional undivided interest acquired by forfeiture for nonpayment of taxes; and

Whereas by the same judgment the state's fractional undivided interest in minerals and mineral rights acquired through tax forfeiture in all of the lands involved in said partition action was confirmed to the state in the same proportions as it existed prior to said partition action, except that said interest was confirmed to the state in fee simple instead of in trust for taxing districts; and

Whereas no reason exists why the state should own said lands and minerals and mineral rights free of the trust in favor of taxing districts as before said partition action, therefor.

Subd. 2. The lands described below are owned by the state in trust for taxing districts as provided by Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 281.25, to-wit:

Township 54 North, Range 9 West

Section 4, S $\frac{1}{2}$

Section 5, NE $\frac{1}{4}$
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$

Section 7, SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of SW $\frac{1}{4}$
E $\frac{1}{2}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 8, N $\frac{1}{2}$
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of SW $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ of SW $\frac{1}{4}$
SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 9, W $\frac{1}{2}$

Section 17, N $\frac{1}{2}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$
W $\frac{1}{2}$ of SW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 18, E $\frac{1}{2}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
NW $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of SW $\frac{1}{4}$
E $\frac{1}{2}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Section 19, E $\frac{1}{2}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 20, W $\frac{1}{2}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 21, N $\frac{1}{2}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
W $\frac{1}{2}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 28, N $\frac{1}{2}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$, except the westerly 330
feet thereof

Section 29, SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of SW $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of SW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 30, NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
W $\frac{1}{2}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$

Section 31, NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
N $\frac{1}{2}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 32, NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$

Township 55 North, Range 9 West

Section 28, SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 29, SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 32, SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of SW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 33, SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$
W $\frac{1}{2}$ of SW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 34, SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$

Township 54 North, Range 10 West

Section 1, SW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 2, SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of SW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 3, SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Section 10, NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of SW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 11, NE $\frac{1}{4}$
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 12, N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$

Section 13, N $\frac{1}{2}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
NW $\frac{1}{4}$
SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 14, E $\frac{1}{2}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 15, NW $\frac{1}{4}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of NE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 24, NE $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of NW $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 25, N $\frac{1}{2}$
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ of SW $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ of SW $\frac{1}{4}$
SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 26, SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$

subject to an easement for roadway purposes over and across the westerly thirty (30) feet of SW $\frac{1}{4}$ of SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of section 26, township 54 north, range 10 west.

Subd. 3. An undivided 13/18 interest in the minerals and mineral rights in all of the lands described below are owned by the state in trust for taxing districts as provided by Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 281.25, to-wit:

Township 54 North, Range 9 West

Section 4, S $\frac{1}{2}$

Section 5, NE $\frac{1}{4}$

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

- NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$
- Section 7, SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$
E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$
- Section 8, N $\frac{1}{2}$
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$
SE $\frac{1}{4}$
- Section 9, W $\frac{1}{2}$
- Section 17, N $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$
W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$
- Section 18, E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
NW $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$
E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$
- Section 19, E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$
- Section 20, W $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$
- Section 21, N $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
W $\frac{1}{2}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$
- Section 28, N $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
W $\frac{1}{2}$
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$
- Section 29, SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$
W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$
N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$
- Section 30, NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
W $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Section 31, NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 32, NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$

Township 55 North, Range 9 West

Section 28, SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 29, SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 32, SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 33, SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$
W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 34, SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$

Township 54 North, Range 10 West

Section 1, SW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 2, SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 3, SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 10, NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 11, NE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 12, N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$

Section 13, N $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
NW $\frac{1}{4}$
SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 14, E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 15, NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 23, E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Section 24, NE $\frac{1}{4}$
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

SW $\frac{1}{4}$
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$
Section 25, N $\frac{1}{2}$
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$
SE $\frac{1}{4}$
Section 26, NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
S $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$
SE $\frac{1}{4}$

Approved May 17, 1967.

CHAPTER 546—H. F. No. 2309

[Not Coded]

An act relating to emergency ambulance service which may be established in the county of Ramsey; providing no costs for the operation and maintenance thereof shall be imposed upon the property in any city, village or town not desiring such ambulance service.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Ramsey county; ambulance service.** In the event the county of Ramsey or any agency or department thereof, establishes an emergency ambulance service, the cost of operating and maintaining such service shall be a charge only against the real and personal property located within those villages, cities or towns within the county which by resolution of its governing body request such service.

Sec. 2. If any emergency ambulance service as provided under section 1 is provided in any village, city or town in which the real and personal property is not charged for the cost thereof, then a reasonable charge for such service shall be made of the benefited person.

Sec. 3. This act takes effect when approved by the board of county commissioners of Ramsey county, and upon compliance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

Approved May 17, 1967.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.